On April 2, 1907 a vote was taken by the people of the City of
Princeton on whether to take over the Cemetery from the
Cemetery Association. Of the 311 ballots cast, 175 were 1n favor,
and 136 votes were against it. The Onginal Plat of the Cemetery
is laid out in the shape of a cloverleaf. In July 1914, the 3rd
Addition was added when 4 acres were purchased for $1100, and
since that time the City has added a 4th and 5th Addition. Early

gravesites date back to the 1700’s along with several from the
1800’s. Many Veterans from the War of 1812, Civil War. WWI &

WWII, Korean & Vietnam Wars are laid to rest in the Cemetery.
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